From:

To: Planning

Subject: Re: Beacon Farm, Beacon Brow Road, Burniston, - NYM/2018/0776/FL
Date: 06 March 2019 21:46:02

Attachments:

NYMNPA
07/03/2019

hi thanks for the letter and these are the drawings showing the drainage - thanks - regards

mick
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side elevation - north west side elevation - south east

roofs = pantile finish
walls = stone
windows = timber

front elevation - south west

rear elevation - north east

courtyard

AMENDED

ground floor layout
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existing drawing
proposed conversion of outbuildings into dweilling annexe - scale 1:100@A3
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side elevation - north west side elevation - south east

new catslide roof with pantile roof finish
to walkway access with lead finish to end

with stone wall to end of lobby
with low stone wall and timber/glazing

enclosure to south east elevation

roof = pantile roof tiles
- walls = existing stone and timber enclosure glazed
floors = levells to be created to be the same throughout

front elevation - south west

rear elevation - north east
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proposed conversion of outbuildings into dwelling annexe - scale 1:100@A3
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